

### NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

### **OFFICIAL REPORT**

### First County Assembly – Fifth Session

Wednesday 31st May, 2017

The House met at 2.30 p.m.

(Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker (Mr. Samuel Nyangw'ara) in the Chair)

**Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker**: Order Hon. Members, we don't have quorum, I direct that the Sergeant-At-Arms to ring the bell for next 10 minutes.

(Quorum bell was rung)

Hon. Members, we have raised the quorum. We can now proceed.

# PAPERS

**Hon. Majority Chief Whip** (Mr. Jaffer Kassam): Thank you Mr. Speaker, pursuant to Standing Order 180(6) I beg to lay the following paper on the table of the Assembly today, Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> May 2017, the report of the Select Committee on Justice and Legal Affairs on the consideration of the Governor's memorandum on the Nairobi City County Office of the County Attorney Bill 2017, Bill No. 4 of 2016, thank you Mr. Speaker.

**Hon. Member for Sarangombe Ward** (Mr. Pius Otieno): Thank you Mr. Speaker, pursuant to Standing Order 180 (6) I beg to lay the following paper on the table of the Assembly today Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup>



May 2017, the report of the Select Committee on Delegated County Legislation on the report on consideration of Nairobi City Dog Control and Regulations Welfare 2017, I beg to lay Mr. Speaker.

Mr. Speaker again pursuant to Standing Order 180 (6) I beg to lay the following paper on the table of the Assembly today Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> May 2017, the report of the Select committee on Delegated County Legislation on consideration of the Public Finance Management, Nairobi City County Bursary and Scholarship Fund Regulation 2017.

#### Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker: Thank you. Can we proceed?

**Hon. Member for Njiru Ward** (Mr. Kennedy Thugi): Thank you Mr. Speaker sir. Pursuant to Standing Order No. 180 (6), I beg to lay the following paper on the table of the Assembly today Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> May 2017; the report of the Sectoral Committee on Water and Sanitation on workshop held at Sawela Lodge Naivasha from 26-29<sup>th</sup> January 2017.

Mr. Speaker sir, Pursuant to Standing Order No. 180 (6), I beg to lay the following papers on the table of the Assembly today Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> May 2017; the report of the Sectoral Committee on Water and Sanitation on workshop held at Sawela Lodge Naivasha from 21-22<sup>nd</sup> November, 2016.

Mr. Speaker sir pursuant to Standing Order No. 180 (6), I beg to lay the following paper on the table of the Assembly today Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> May 2017; the report of the Sectoral Committee on Water and Sanitation on the visit held in the City of Melbourne, Australia from 19-25<sup>th</sup> September 2016 to study modern water management technologies.

Mr. Speaker, pursuant to Standing Order No. 180 (6), I beg to lay the following paper on the table of the Assembly today Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> May 2017; the report of the Sectoral Committee on Water and Sanitation on the use of Sasumua Dam. Thank you.

Temporary Deputy Speaker: Next order.

### NOTICES OF MOTION

**Hon. Pius K'Otieno:** Mr. Speaker thank you once again. I wish to give a Notice of the following Motion as the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Delegated Legislation; that this Assembly do adopt the report of the Select Committee on Delegated County Legislation on the consideration of the Finance Management (Nairobi City County Bursary and Scholarship Fund) Regulations 2017 laid on the table of the Assembly today Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> May 2017. Mr. Speaker, I wish to give a notice on the same. Thank you.

Page **3** of **5 2017** 

**Hon. Kennedy Thugi:** Mr. Speaker, I beg to give Notice of the following Motion; that this Assembly adopts the report of the Sectoral Committee on Water and Sanitation on the use of Sasumua Dam laid on the table of the Assembly today Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> May 2017.

**Temporary Deputy Speaker:** Thank you. Hon. Chair for Delegated Legislation, you have another Notice of Motion, Dog Control.

**Hon. Pius K'Otieno:** Thank you Mr. Speaker, you are alert; you are a good citizen in the words of Hon. Magelo. It was just a slight oversight. Mr. Speaker I wish to give a Notice of the following Motion; that this Assembly does adopt the report on the Select Committee on County Delegated Legislation on the consideration of the Nairobi City County Dog Control and Welfare Regulation 2017 laid on the table of the Assembly today Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> May, 2017. Thank you Mr. Speaker, I wish to give notice of the same.

Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker: Next Order. Hon. Karen Wanjiku.

# STATEMENTS

**Hon. Karen Githaiga** (Nominated Member): Thank you, Hon. Speaker. Do you wish me to respond before the Chairperson of Budget, Mr. Speaker?

**Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker:** You can sit down, Hon. Karen. Is the Chair for Finance, Budget and Appropriation around? He was supposed to respond to a Statement requested by Hon. Karen Wanjiku regarding unified taxation of unit permits and fire extinguishers and the Bill of Fees for traders in the County. Is there any Member from the Budget and Appropriation Committee here? Are you ready to respond on the same?

**Hon. Kenneth Thugi:** Mr. Speaker, we have not received the report from the Executive and we beg that we be given time until Tuesday.

Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker: Hon. Karen.

**Hon. Karen Githaiga:** Mr. Speaker, I have the response. I was given the response by the Clerk and if I can respond----

Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker: You respond or you want---

Hon. Karen Githaiga: Yes, if I can make my comments.

Page **4** of **5 2017** 

**Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker:** But they have already said they have not received the answer from the Executive.

**Hon. Karen Githaiga:** I do not know whether he was in the Committee meeting today but I already have the response.

Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker: Hon. Thugi.

**Hon. Kenneth Thugi:** Mr. Speaker, as at yesterday we had not received the report from the Executive and that is why I am saying that we be given until Tuesday.

**Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker:** Hon. Thugi, you are contradicting yourself. Nevertheless, Hon. Karen, even if you have the response nobody has reported to this House and as such I will defer the same to next week on Tuesday. The Statement requested by Hon. George Ochalla from the Chairperson of the sectoral Committee on Transport, Roads and Public Works regarding the use of the County Government vehicles in the political campaigns by unauthorized persons in the Hospital Ward. Hon. Chair for Transport? Hon. Kennedy Oduru?

**Hon. Member for Lucky Summer Ward** (Mr. Kennedy Oduru): Thank you Hon. Speaker. As stated last week in the Committee with Hon. George Ocholla in attendance, we were comparing the response that we had received from the Executive and concluded that the response was not satisfactory. It was then taken back. We are still waiting for a response from the Executive which we have not yet received. We seek for more time. Thank you.

Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker: Till when Hon. Chair?

Hon. Kennedy Oduru: Until Wednesday next week sir

**Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker:** So ordered. A statement requested by Hon. Diana Kapeen from the Chairperson sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing regarding the closure of estate access gate by Umma University in South C. Yes Hon. Marakalu Nelson Masiga?

**Hon. Member for Eastleigh South Ward** (Mr. Nelson Masiga): Mr. Speaker sir, I wish to beg that all questions pertaining to the Planning and Housing Committee be answered next week on Tuesday.

Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker: It is so ordered. What is it Hon. Jacky Nyangala?

**Hon. Jacqueline Nyangala** (Nominated Member): I am standing on a Point of Order number 32 (1), we do not have a quorum Mr. Speaker and so I don't see how we can go ahead with the Order Paper.

**Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker:** Indeed we do not have quorum. I direct that the Sergent-At-Arms to ring the bell for the next ten minutes.

**Disclaimer:** The electronic version of the Official Hansard Report is for information purposes only. A certified version of this Report can be obtained from the Hansard Editor.

Page **5** of **5 2017** 

(Quorum bell rung for 10 minutes)

## ADJOURNMENT

**Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker:** Hon. Members, we still don't have quorum and from the look of things, Members have gone to welcome the head of state who was coming with the locomotive from Mombasa hence I will adjourn this House till Tuesday next week 2:30 p.m. Thank you.

### (The House rose at 3.04 p.m.)